Memorandum

To: School Board Members
e Tl
From: Kerry M. Leider ”'% ;

Date: October 30, 2015

Re: Long-range Facilities Plan Change Order Approval Information

Pursuant to School Board Resolution #B-8-08-2565, the following Change Orders
pertaining to the Long-range Facilities Plan were signed by Bill Hanson during the month of
October:

Historic Old Central High School

HOCHS LRFP — Retaining Wall Improvements

Change Order #1, Bid 1238 — Hovland, Inc.

Change Order increase for footing modifications due to rock along 2™ Street and sub-
drainage modifications

Add: $5,423.34

HOCHS LRFP — Retaining Wall Improvements
Change Order #2, Bid 1238 — Hovland, Inc.
Change Order increase for additional footing modifications due to rock along 2" Street

Add: $8,354.79

All Change Orders for Historic Old Central High School as listed above reflect a total
increase of $13,778.13

All project Change Orders listed on this report are available for review by School Board
members upon request. If you wish to have copies of this information, please contact the
Facilities Management office.
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